



Creative, energetic and innovative designer with 5+ years' experience in a variety of exciting projects in both residential and commercial environments. Passion for fresh and original design combined with a meticulous approach ensures each project is tailored exactly to clients' requirements. This has built my portfolio which can be seen at my website above.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

06/2019 - Present Constructive Image - CAD Draughtsman & 3D Visualiser (Leicester)

- Throughout my time in this role, I used various CAD and render packages alongside image editing software (Adobe suite) to create press release images and construction drawings for clients including Porsche, Mercedes, Maserati, BMW and Roger Dubuis. I achieved this by leading a team of in-house joiners and metal workers to achieve the desired product of the client. This was only possible due to the relationships formed with the clients to allow for a channel of open and honest communication between the two parties.

01/2018 - 05/2019 XYLO Contracts - CAD Draughtsman & 3D Visualiser (Nuneaton)

- In this role I used various CAD packages to create still renders and 2D draughts and construction drawings for furniture to be manufactured by the in-house team. Throughout this time I completed work for clients including the NHS, Miller and Carter and JD Wetherspoon

EDUCATION

London South Bank University (2014 -2017)

BSc (Hons) Product Design - 2:1

Blending design thinking with physical and digital prototyping, this course developed the intellectual and practical skills needed to become a well-rounded product designer.

This included learning about design methods, materials, the manufacturing processes and basic engineering principles, with the opportunity to put these into practice by developing your products from concept to final model and prototype.

St Thomas more catholic school and sixth form college (2007 - 2013)

3 A Levels - History, Business, Biology

1 AS level - Chemistry

12 GCSE's A-B

AWARDS

3rd place - Alexander Rose / Worshipful Company of Furniture Makers - 2015

Shortlisted in the Design Innovation in Plastics competition

Shortlisted in an extrusion competition hosted by SAPA

SKILLS

